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Havakvingni Ministam David Joanasie 
Bureau du ministre David Joanasie 

 

June 21, 2024 
 
Graham Steele 
Commissioner 
Office of the Information and Privacy Commissioner of Nunavut 
admin@atipp-nu.ca 
 
Department file: 1029-20-2425CGS0221 
OIPC file: 24-152 
 
Re: Review Report 24-265-RR 
  
Dear Commissioner Steele, 

Thank you for sharing your thorough work and ruling in your Review Report 24-265-RR 
dated June 19, 2024, regarding the fee waiver for ATIPP Request #1029-20-
2425CGS0221 (OIPC file # 24-152). 

Upon reviewing the report, I accept your recommendation and will ensure it is followed 
accordingly. 

Thank you for your time and diligence in reviewing this matter. 

 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Honourable David Joanasie 
Minister of Community and Government Services 
 
Cc: Kyle Seeley, Deputy Minister 

Mandy Hickey, A/Deputy Minister 
Brad McFaul, Director, Policy and Consumer Affairs 
Raphael Del Castillo, ATIPP Coordinator 
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